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From: Tolhurst, Mpst (BETS)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7CB8C3AB64114851885044C387 
C6A20A-TOLHURST, M] 

Sent: Mon 24/06/2019 8:28:58 AM (UTC) 

To: Permanent Secretary[._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO--

Subject: Post Office Meeting Briefings 24th June 2019 

Attachment: RE: Commission: Briefing for meeting with Al Cameron and Tim Parker Monday 
24 June re POL 

Attachment: Post Office CEO - Assessment Panel's report 

Hello, 

Please see attached the briefings for both Post Office meetings this afternoon. 

The first at 4pm is with Tim Parker and Al Cameron to discuss the Litigation. The second at 5:15pm is 
with just Tim Parker and the Head-hunters to discuss the CEO Appointment. 

Many thanks, 
Jess 

Jessica Tysoe 
Private Secretary to Kelly Tolhurst MP 

De partmncct for Parliamentary Under Secretary of State 

pBuSlneSs, Gn 
Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy 
1 Victoria Street, London, SW_ 1H OE_T_ 
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